

# SCOTT CYPHERS, AIA, LEED AP

Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Scott joined Booth Hansen in 1998 after receiving his Bachelor of Science in Architecture from the University of Virginia. He left the firm two years later to pursue a Master of Architecture at MIT. Upon receiving his Masters in 2003, Scott returned to Booth Hansen where he has contributed to institutional projects including the design of LEED rated fieldhouses for the Chicago Park District and the Cook County Courthouse. Scott has been extensively involved with the Chicago Botanic Garden since 2003, where he has overseen the Regenstein Center Renovation, Nursery, Greenhouse/Headhouse, and the Education Center, which is expected to achieve LEED Platinum certification. He has also been involved in design and planning of dormitories at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, UIUC, and the Art Institute of Chicago. His higher education portfolio is supplemented by dining halls and mixed-use spaces at UIUC and Northwestern University. Scott has also contributed to the development of both the Virgin and Nobu Hotel projects. He is an adjunct lecturer in the Architectural Engineering + Design program at Northwestern, in which engineering students develop creative thinking skills through a series of comprehensive architecture studio courses.

## EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, MIT, 2003

Bachelor of Science in Architecture,  
University of Virginia, 1997

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

AIA Member

LEED Accredited Professional

National Council of Architectural  
Registration Boards

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 1998 - 2000, 2003 - present

Leers Weinzapfel Associates Architects,  
Boston, MA, Staff Intern; 2002

Machado and Silveti Associates,  
Boston, MA, Staff Intern; 2001

Perkins & Will,  
Chicago, IL; 1997 -1998

Hartman - Cox Architects,  
Washington, D.C.; 1997

## PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

Northwestern University - Adjunct  
Lecturer in Architecture Engineering &  
Design Program, 2008 - Present

Village of Northbrook, Vice Chairman of  
Planning Commission; 2009 - 2016

## HONORS + AWARDS

Massachusetts Institute of Technology -  
AIA, Certificate of Merit for Excellence in  
Architecture

Massachusetts Institute of Technology -  
Sydney B. Karofsky Prize for Outstanding  
Master of Architecture Student

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Boutique Hotel  
Birmingham, MI

Cedar Street Offices  
Chicago, IL

Nobu Hotel  
Chicago, IL

Virgin Hotels Chicago  
Chicago, IL

### Cultural

Arts + Recreation Center at Ellis Park  
Chicago, IL

Broadway Playhouse Theater Renovation  
Chicago, IL

Chicago Botanic Garden  
• Learning Center  
• Regenstein Building Renovation  
• Nursery  
Glencoe, IL

Chicago Park District Fieldhouses  
Prototypes I & II  
• Jesse Owens Park & Fieldhouse  
• Taylor Lauridsen Park & Fieldhouse  
• Valley Forge Park and Fieldhouse  
• Haas Park and Fieldhouse  
Chicago, IL

Circuit Court of Cook County  
Chicago, IL

Farm on Ogden  
Chicago, IL

Kohl Children's Museum Expansion  
Glenview, IL

Private Asian Art Museum  
Mettawa, IL

### Cultural (continued)

Rock Valley College Arts Instructional  
Center  
Rockford, IL

### Educational

Harvard Graduate Student Housing  
Allston, MA\*

Northwestern University,  
Cohen Commons  
Evanston, IL

Rush University, Cohn Research Building  
Chicago, IL\*

The School of the Art Institute of Chicago,  
Residence Hall  
Chicago, IL

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign  
• Student Housing & Dining Complex  
• Residence Hall One  
• Illinois Street Residences Dining Hall  
Champaign, IL

University of Wisconsin-Madison  
• Ogg Hall Student Residences  
• Lakeshore Residence Hall  
Development  
Madison, WI

Washington University, McDonnell  
Pediatric Research Building,  
St. Louis, MO\*

### Multi-Family

1320 Lake Shore Drive Residences  
Chicago, IL

### Planning

University of Illinois at Urbana-  
Champaign, Student Housing & Dining  
Complex  
Champaign, IL

**Planning (continued)**

University of Wisconsin-Madison,  
Lakeshore Residence Hall Development  
Madison, WI

**Single-Family**

Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

*\*Prior to joining Booth Hansen*